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I:] Report Only |Z| Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):

Veronica Soto-Gonzalez, Graves Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Graves Elementary Tigers Girls Division II Basketball Team and coaches for their
amazing season and being crowned the Girls Division II Youth Basketball League Champions.

I:l Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Fundina source: ldentifv the source of funds if anv are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent

FROM: Veronica Soto-Gonzalez, Graves Elementary PrincipaI'U
DATE: March 30, 2023
SUBJECT: School Board Recognition

| am respectfully requesting that the attached “special recognition” be submitted as an
agenda item for the upcoming School Board Meeting.

If you require further information or have any questions, please feel free to speak to me at
your convenience.

Thank you.

VS-G/sm

Approved: Date: MAR 31 2073

John Cox, Deputy Superi ent for Curriculum & Instruction

720 Kelso Drive, Eagle Pass, TX 78852 PHONE: 830-758-7043 FAX: 830-758-0342



The Tigers representing Graves Elementary Girls Division Il basketball
team capped off their amazing season with an overall win in the city
championship game; being crowned the YOUTH BASKETBALL
LEAGUE CHAMPIONS. Huge congratulations to the Graves Tigers
Girls Division Il basketball team and coach for their tremendous

dedication and hard work!




Players:

Kenya Arias
Alexia Garcia
Bella Rodriguez
Sarah Garcia
Victoria Bermea
Leanay Martinez
Emma Castillo
Gianna Betancourt
Khloe Fuentes
Alejandra Trejo
Shania Chapa

Coaches:
Mr. Pedro Arias




